
From: aifi01@sapidshpg.com [mailto:aifi01@sapidshpg.com]  
Sent: ظ.ق 08:32 2020 ,23أفريل  ,الخميس 
Cc: sm1@sapidshpg.com; 'SM2' <sm2@sapidshpg.com>; sm3@sapidshpg.com; 
sm6.tanker@sapidshpg.com; dma@sapidshpg.com 
Subject: [dma] DMA/AIFI - DA 11 - ICS CIRCULAR REGARDING MAINTENANCE REQUIRMENT FOR EPIRB, 
AIS, SART & VDR/S-VDR 
 

TO ALL FLEET VESSEL 
 
Ref: DMA-SAPID/IAFI01/99/C1096 
Date: 2020.04.23 
            

In The Name Of God 

Good Day, 

Dear Sir 

 

Kindly pl’s find attached ICS Circular letter No. Circular 20-16 with 

the subject of “Maintenance requirement for EPIRB, AIS, SART & VDR / 

S-VDR” for your kind attention and necessary precaution measures. 

 

 

You are requested to confirm receipt, discuss the contents in the next 

consolidated meeting on board & keep a copy in the file DA-11 . 

 

 

BEST REGARDS 
CAPT.A.Momeni.N. 
Accident Investigation And Fleet Inspection 
Department Of Maritime Affairs  
Sapid Shipping Co. 
 
Tel:+98-21-2610 0357 
Fax:+98-21-2610 0356 
Direct Tel:+98-21-2384 3543 
 
PL’S REPLY TO; dma@sapidshpg.com 
                               cso@sapidshpg.com 
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